From: amanda@adt.com.tw [mailto:amanda@adt.com.tw]

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2005 10:51 PM

To: steve.cheng

Cc: eric@adt.com.tw; Hsiang-Shen_Chen@adt.com.tw; may@adt.com.tw

Subject: [F"'%: TCB Review Comments for (B05-1020a- MCLT60H813,941006H02- HonHai
11g MPCI)

Dear Steve,

Q1: Those power cables are f supporting equipments but not EU
Q2: please refer to the attached e-mail from our client.

Thanks.
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' MCLT60H813 , 941006H02- HonHai 11g MPCI)

Hi Eden :

No , our RF module do not support other frequency domain , our
EEPOM
default 1s set as USA only.

Thank you
Nancy

Thanks!

Best Regards,
" ¥
N
Amanda Chu / % %, 7

Certification Specialist/ ADT Corp. (Hsin Chu Office)
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TCB Review Comments for (B05-1020a- MCLT60H813, 941006H02- HonHai 11g MPCI)

-EMC-

Question #1: Test setup photos show power cable of the EUT (form NB) was drop down on
the ground. Please explain how this can meet ANSI C63.4 test requirement..

Question #2: P15 of user manual show frequency domain info. Is there any sub manual or
utility to the user which will enable end-user to select different frequency domain?

Question

Best regards,

Steve Cheng
Curtis-Straus LLC

Email: steve.cheng@-curtis-straus.com




